
Enhanced Services for Victims of Crime  
FY 2024 – FY 2026 RFP 

Deadline for Inquiries March 20, 2023 

 
 
Q:  I’m a current CDVSA subgrantee. Do I have to apply for the Enhanced Services for Victims 

of Crime FY 2024 – FY 2026 RFP? 

A:  Refer to section 1.05 Eligibility 

 
Q:  Is it acceptable to ask for a bit more than we were funded for in FY23?   

A:  Refer to section 1.03 Funding Available for this RFP. Further, while CDVSA has not set a cap 

on the funding you can request through this RFP, we expect budgets to be reflective of service 

area partnerships and collaboration to maximize service provision across disciplines. Budgets 

should be strategically developed and supported by documented community needs and gaps in 

service that currently exist. 

 
Q: Can you send me a fillable PDF Grant Application? 

A: The solicitation announcement and all attachments are posted in OPN. 

 
Q: Can we no longer code travel to the Enhanced Services for Victims of Crime FY 2024 – FY 

2026 RFP grant? 

A:  In reference to Page 9 of 18, above Section 1.11 of the RFP, NOTE: Funding for all categories 

is limited to personnel costs of direct service providers associated with providing the identified 

services.  

 
Q: Do I only submit a budget for FY24 for the Enhanced Services for Victims of Crime FY 2024 

– FY 2026 RFP application? 

A:  In reference to Page 7, Section 1.09 of this RFP, the proposal should be written to cover the 

multi-year period, except for the budget which is only required for year one; State Fiscal Year 

2024. 

 
Q:  Should I request to have an advocate embedded in the state district attorney’s office with 

the Enhanced Services grant or would this be viewed as funding a victims’ advocate, 

regardless of where they are located, and not qualify for enhanced funding. 

A:  Under Section 1.04 Council Funding Interests of the RFP. 


